
From: Randall Hicks
To: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: madison@rthicksconsult.com; "Rene Hope"; jamos@blm.gov
Subject: [EXT] RWO - sampling
Date: Monday, August 24, 2020 9:25:31 AM

 
Mike and Jim
 
We had a sudden change of plans and on Wednesday will be drilling auger borings at Empire A Fed
#2 and Curry Comb Booster
 
T-oday and tomorrow we are doing shallow soil sampling at Empire and Fence Line
 
If you wish to be present for the auger borings, which may be more interesting, contact Madison
Buechter at 505 808 0401 and she can let you know where and when we will start.
 
Location and data are presented below
 
 

Incident Id: nRM2005744201

Incident Name: NRM2005744201 CURRY COMB BOOSTER @ K-04-19S-28E 0N 0E

Operator: RAY WESTALL OPERATING, INC.

Admin Order(s):

 

ULSTR: K-4-19S-28E

Footages: 0 FNL & 0 FEL

County: Eddy

District: Artesia

 
 
Empire A Fed #2

Incident Id: nAB1923530526

Incident Name: NAB1923530526 EMPIRE A FEDERAL #002 @ 30-015-29618

Operator: RAY WESTALL OPERATING, INC.

Well Name: EMPIRE A FEDERAL #002

Admin Order(s): 2RP-5599

 

ULSTR: H-27-18S-29E

Footages: 0 FNL & 0 FEL
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County: Eddy

District: Artesia

 
 
and
 
Fence Line – which we submitted incorrectly as Senseline

Incident Id: nAB1919942542

Incident Name: NAB1919942542 SENSELINE BOOSTER RELEASE @ FAB1919942071

Operator: RAY WESTALL OPERATING, INC.

Facility Name: SENSELINE BOOSTER RELEASE

Admin Order(s): 2RP-5536

 

ULSTR: C-12-19S-28E

Footages: 0 FNL & 0 FEL

County: Eddy

District: Artesia

 
Next time we will provide more notice.
 
Randall T. Hicks PG
R.T.Hicks Consultants LTD
901 Rio Grande Blvd. NW  F-142
Albuquerque, NM 87104
 
505-238-9515 (mobile and best contact)
505-266-5004 (office land line)
 
 


